

21 November 2024

Ben Dawson
ASX Adviser, Listings Compliance (Perth)
Australian Securities Exchange
Level 40, Central Park
152-158 St Georges Tce
Perth WA 6000

By email: ben.dawson@asx.com.au and tradinghaltsperth@asx.com.au

Dear Ben,

Redivium Limited (ASX:RIL) – Request for Extension of Voluntary Suspension

Redivium Limited (ASX:RIL, FSE:HR90) (**Redivium** or the **Company**) refers to its request for a voluntary suspension submitted to ASX on Monday, 18 November 2024.

In accordance with ASX Listing Rule 17.2, the Company:

- (a) advises that the reason for the extension of the voluntary suspension is to provide the Company with additional time to finalise terms and support for a material equity fund raising;
- (b) requests the extension of the voluntary suspension to remain in place until the earlier of Monday, 2 December 2024 or when an announcement can be made; and
- (c) is not aware of any reason why the voluntary suspension should not be granted nor of any other information necessary to inform the market or ASX about the voluntary suspension.

This request is authorised for release by Mr Jonathan Murray, Non-Executive Chair.

Your sincerely,

Mindy Ku
Company Secretary
Redivium Limited